
 

ROY CITY  
 
Roy City Council Agenda 
April 7, 2015 – 6:00p.m. 
Roy City Council Chambers 
5051 South1900 West 

 
Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance: Councilmember Becraft 
 
1. Approval of March 17, 2015 City Council Minutes 
 
2. Consideration of Resolution No. 1071 Honoring the Roy High School Debate Team 

3. Consideration of Resolution No. 1072 Honoring Briggs Wesley  

4. Consideration of Resolution No. 1073 Approving the Dialysis Transfer Job Description  
 
5.         Consideration of Resolution No. 1074 Approving Storm Water Job Descriptions  
 
6.  Consideration of a Roy City Contract 2015-2 Approving Re-Roofing of Fire and Rescue 

Station 31  
 
7. Discussion on Roy City Sign Ordinance  
 
8. City Managers Report 
 

9. Public Comments  
 

10. Mayor and Council Report 
 
11. Adjourn 
 
 

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and 
services for these meetings should contact the Administration Department at (801) 774-1020 or by 
email: admin@royutah.org at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 
Certificate of Posting 

The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was 
posted in a public place within the Roy City limits on this 27thth day of March, 2015. A copy was also 
provided to the Standard Examiner and posted on the Roy City Website on the 27th day of March, 2015.  
 

AMY MORTENSON, 
         ROY CITY RECORDER 
Visit the Roy City Web Site @ www.royutah.org 
Roy City Council Agenda Information – (801) 774-1020 

mailto:admin@royutah.org
http://www.royutah.org/


MINUTES OF THE MARCH 17, 2015, ROY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

1. Approval of the March 3, 2015, minutes 
 

2. Recognition of the February 2015 Employee of the Month 
 

3. Consideration of Resolution No. 1066 honoring Roy High wrestlers 
 

4. Consideration of Resolution No. 1067 honoring Roy High swimmers 
 

5. Consideration of Resolution No. 1068 declaring certain property as surplus and 
authorizing its sale 
 

6. Consideration of Resolution No. 1069 approving an amendment to the Roy City 
Personnel Policy Manual 
 

7. Consideration of Resolution No. 1070 approving an amendment to the Roy Fire 
and Rescue Policy by creating a Transfer Division 
 

8. Discussion regarding Roy Days 2015 
 

9. City Manager’s report 
 

10. Public comments 
 

11. Mayor and Council reports 
 

12. Adjourn 



Minutes of the Roy City Council Meeting held March 17, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the City 
Council Room of the Roy City Municipal Building. 
 
The meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting designated by resolution.  Notice of the 
meeting was provided to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours in advance.  A copy 
of the agenda was posted. 
 
The following members were in attendance: 
 
Mayor Willard Cragun    City Manager Andy Blackburn 
Councilwoman Marge Becraft   City Attorney Clint Drake 
Councilman John Cordova    Secretary Michelle Drago 
Councilman Brad Hilton 
Councilman Dave Tafoya 
Councilwoman Karlene Yeoman 
 
Also present were: Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director; Jason Poulsen, Fire 
Chief; Ross Oliver, Public Works Director; Amy Mortenson, City Recorder; Travis Flint, 
Parks and Recreation Director; Jody Call, Parks and Recreation; Darren Calcut, Interim 
Police Chief; Barbara Raymond; Tonya Littlefield; Dustin Kearns; Greg Sagen; Amy 
Webb; John Smith; David Webb; Gary Empey; Jeff Stokes; Sauna Lowder; Rick Davis; 
Karch Denney; Keith Fleiti; Teresa Maas; James Hardy; Shane Hanood; Mike Hannod; 
Stacey MacArthur; Ed Horvat family; Jason Kunzler; Tami Smith; Tyler Skidmore; Cody 
Hobbs; Coach Gallegos; Damian Trujillo; Bryan Sakurada; Conner Kirkland; Caden 
Kirkland; Cayden Corbett; Nicholas Hill; Tyler Owens; Cole Smith; Kristie Kyte; Belle 
Courier; Rosalie Beeli; Kim Dickson; and Boy Scout Troop 363. 
 
Moment of Silence:  Councilman Tafoya 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Councilman Tafoya 
 
Mayor Cragun welcomed students from Roy High School. 
 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 3, 2015, MINUTES 

Councilwoman Becraft moved to approve the minutes of March 3, 2015, as 
written. Councilwoman Yeoman seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, 
Cordova, Hilton, Tafoya, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion carried. 

2. RECOGNITION OF THE FEBRUARY 2015 EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH 

Mayor Cragun stated that Interim Police Chief Darren Calcut had nominated Desiree 
Stokes as the February 2015 Employee of the Month. 

Councilman Cordova read the nomination letter submitted by Interim Chief Calcut: 

Mrs. Stokes was the Terminal Agency Coordinator (TAC) for the Roy City Police 

Department.  It was her responsibility to insure that all personnel were trained in the 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 

proper use of the Utah Criminal Justice Information System (UCJIS).  She was also 

responsible for insuring that all users followed state and federal laws pertaining to the 

use of the system. 

The Roy City Police Department recently completed a Compliance audit, conducted by 

the Utah Bureau of Criminal Identification (BCI). This audit was conducted every three 

years. The audit consisted of multiple parts: The pre-audit request, agency survey, 

transaction log request, and a site visit. The process took seven weeks to complete.   

Mrs. Stokes was praised by the BCI auditor for her performance as the TAC for the Roy 

City Police Department. The BCI auditor advised that the Roy City Police Department 

was in the top three percentile for compliance by agencies. This was outstanding 

considering the number of agencies throughout the state which used the system and 

were audited. 

The BCI auditor stated the following in the final audit report: 

“THIS AGENCY'S TAC DOES A FABULOUS JOB AT SUPPORTING AND IMPLEMENTING THE RULES 
AND REGULATIONS THAT GOVERN THE USE OF INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM UCJIS. BCI 
COMPLIMENTS THIS AGENCY ON SUBMITTING A NEW AGENCY USER AGREEMENT FOR THE 
INTERIM CHIEF AND FOR RE-SUBMITTING RETAINABLE FINGERPRINTS FOR ALL OF THE USERS 
AND NON USERS. IT IS VERY OBVIOUS THAT THIS AGENCY IS WELL TRAINED AND RESPECTS 
THEIR ACCESS TO UCJIS. THIS IS TRULY APPRECIATED BY BCI.”  
 
Mrs. Stokes had always gone the extra mile in the performance of her assigned duties.  

She was a vital asset to the Roy City Police Department and to the citizens of Roy City. 

Interim Chief Calcut stated that Desiree had worked for Roy City for 27 years. She had 
been with the Police Department for nine years, and the Fire Department prior to that 
time. It was outstanding that Roy City was placed in the top 3% of all of the agencies in 
the State. Desiree had done an outstanding job. He appreciated all the work she did. 

Councilman Cordova moved to recognize Desiree Stokes as the February 2015 
Employee of the Month. Councilman Hilton seconded the motion. Council 
members Becraft, Cordova, Hilton, Tafoya, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion 
carried. 

The Council presented Desiree with a recognition plaque. 

Desiree Stokes introduced her husband Jeff. She said it had taken a group effort to do 
so well on the audit. She thanked Interim Chief Calcut and the City Council. 

  



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1066 HONORING ROY HIGH 
WRESTLERS 

Mayor Cragun stated usually people heard about the negative things about young 
people in the community, but the youth were doing a lot of positive things. 

Councilman Hilton stated that the Roy High Wrestling Team had another great season, 
which had followed on the heels of the football team. Above and beyond athletics, many 
of the team members were great students and excelled in the classroom. He read 
Resolution No. 1066.  

Councilman Hilton moved to approve Resolution No. 1066 honoring Roy High 
School wrestlers for their 2015 wrestling accomplishments. Councilman Tafoya 
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council members Yeoman, 
Hilton, Tafoya, Cordova, and Becraft voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed 
for record). 

The Council presented a resolution plaque to Coach Gallegos and official copies to 
Damian Trujillo, Bryan Sakurada, Conner Kirkland, and Caden Kirkland. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1067 HONORING ROY HIGH 
SWIMMERS 

Mayor Cragun stated that Resolution No. 1067 honored the Roy High Swimming Team. 
They had done an outstanding job representing Roy High School and the community of 
Roy. 

Councilwoman Yeoman read Resolution No. 1067. 

Councilwoman Yeoman moved to approve Resolution No. 1067 honoring Roy 
High School swimmers for their 2015 swimming achievements. Councilwoman 
Becraft seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council members 
Cordova, Tafoya, Hilton, Becraft, and Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion carried. 
(Copy filed for record). 

The Council presented Coach Teresa Maas with a resolution plaque and official copies 
to Cayden Corbett, Nicholas Hill, Tyler Owens, and Cole Smith.  

5. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1068 DECLARING CERTAIN 
PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS SALE 

Jason Poulsen, Fire Chief, stated that the Fire Department had submitted and received 
an AFG grant for a new Cascade system. The Fire Department wanted to surplus the 
old Cascade systems. The Plain City Fire Department was interested in purchasing one 
of the old systems for $1,500. A Smithfield industrial corporation was interested in the 
other system for the same price. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 4 
 
 
Councilman Hilton encouraged the Council members to go see the new systems. 

Councilman Hilton moved to approve Resolution No. 1068 declaring certain 
property as surplus and authorizing its sale. Councilman Tafoya seconded the 
motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council members Becraft, Cordova, Hilton, 
Yeoman, and Tafoya voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed for record). 

6. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1069 APPROVING AN AMENDMENT 
TO THE ROY CITY PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL 

Andy Blackburn stated that Resolution No. 1069 would amend the Personnel Policy to 
allow Council members to purchase dental insurance if they wanted to. 

Mayor Cragun explained that many members of the Council did not have dental 
insurance. Council members would be responsible for the insurance premiums if they 
elected to purchase the coverage. The amendment would not result in an expense to 
the City. It would simply offer a service for interested Council members. 

Councilwoman Becraft moved to approve Resolution No. 1069 approving an 
amendment to the Roy City Personnel Policy Manual. Councilman Cordova 
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council members Hilton, 
Yeoman, Tafoya, Cordova, and Becraft voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy 
filed for record). 

7. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1070 APPROVING AN AMENDMENT 
TO THE ROY FIRE AND RESCUE POLICY TO CREATE A TRANSFER 
DIVISION 

Fire Chief Jason Poulsen stated that the Roy Fire Department currently had firefighter 
and EMS divisions in place. Resolution No. 1070 would create a transfer division. The 
transfer division would be responsible to transfer dialysis patients from Heritage Park 
Care Center on specific days of the week. Rather than using certified EMT’s to make 
the transfers, the department could hire five to six part time EMT’s to cover the transfer 
shifts. The Fire Department would save money because it wouldn’t have to put the part-
time EMT’s through an annual physical fitness test, and it wouldn’t have to outfit them 
with turn out gear. If the Fire Department needed to fill a position, it could pull for the 
part-time EMT’s after having seen their work ethics. If the need to transport dialysis 
patients went away, the transfer division could be eliminated. The creation of a transfer 
division would not require a financial increase. New part-time employees would be 
hired, but they would be paid with funds already budgeted for part-time employees. 

Councilman Cordova asked what the Fire Department would gain. Chief Poulsen said 
that firefighters and EMT’s had to be cross trained. The City would not have to outfit 
part-time employees in the transfer division with turn out gear because they would only 
be working transfer shifts. The Department would also not have to pay to put them 
through an annual physical fitness test. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 5 
 
 
Councilman Cordova asked if the employees the City was currently using for transfers 
were taking away from emergency services. Chief Poulsen said it took six people a 
week to do the transfers. 

Councilwoman Yeoman asked if there had been an increase in the number of transfers. 
Chief Poulsen said the transfer did not violate 911 regulations. It took eight hours on 
Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays to transfer the dialysis patients from Heritage Park 
Care Center to Farmington Bay and back. 

Councilman Cordova moved to approve Resolution No. 1070 approving an 
amendment to the Roy Fire and Rescue Policy to create a transfer division. 
Councilwoman Yeoman seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken: Council 
members Tafoya, Becraft, Cordova, Yeoman, and Hilton voted “aye.” The motion 
carried. (Copy filed for record). 

8. DISCUSSION REGARDING ROY DAYS 2015 

Councilman Tafoya stated that this year the Roy Days Committee would like to hold all 
of the Roy Days’ events at one location rather than scattered throughout the community. 
On Thursday, Friday, and Saturday, citizens would come to one park for all of the 
events. 

Travis Flint, Parks and Recreation Director, stated that the discussion regarding parks 
started because it would not be possible to hold Roy Days at George Wahlen North 
Park this year due to construction. The size of the park was shrinking, and it wouldn’t be 
possible for the City to offer the same amenities it had in the past at least until 
construction was completed. He too would like to hold the Roy Days events at a central 
location. The Parks and Recreation Department had looked at the pro’s and con’s for 
George Wahlen North Park, Emma Russell Park, West Park, and Sand Ridge Park. 
There were costs associated with all of the parks. He reviewed those facts with the 
Council: 

North Park. The total park size was 12.54 acres with 9.29 acres of green space. The 
park had curb appeal and was part of the current parade route. North Park was the 
traditional location of Roy Days. It was weather friendly, and there were 906 parking 
stalls available between public and private facilities. North Park could not host all of 
the events. It did not have the required fallout zone to host the fireworks. The park 
was shrinking due to new construction, and it did not have lighting. The improvement 
cost for power and culinary water was $13,000 at some point in the future. Recurring 
costs for porta potties and portable lighting were $4,000. 

Emma Russell Park. The total park size was 34.46 acres with 29.16 acres of green 
space. It was the City’s biggest park. It had 350 public parking spaces and could 
accommodate seating for fireworks. The park could host most of the events, 
including the fireworks. Emma Russell was not weather friendly. The bowery and 
bathrooms could not be utilized during the fireworks because they were in the fallout 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 6 
 
 

zone. The park didn’t have lighting. It didn’t have curb appeal. There were elevation 
changes in the park landscape. It wasn’t close to the parade route. The improvement 
cost for power and culinary water was $8,000. Recurring costs for porta potties, 
tents, and portable lighting were $8,200. 

West Park. The total park size was 27.58 cares with 22.40 acres of green space. 
West Park did have lighting. Interim Police Chief Calcut liked West Park the best 
because of the lighting. Fireworks had been held at the park in the past, and the 
area had experienced fireworks traffic. The park had curb appeal. It could host all of 
the Roy Days events, including the fireworks. The park was weather friendly, and 
there was bike trail access to the park. Power and water at the park would have to 
be upgraded. There was very little on-street parking available. The park had 298 
parking stalls. There were 220 stalls at a nearby church that could be used. There 
was limited seating for the fireworks. The park was not close to the current parade 
route. The improvement cost for power and culinary water was $13,000. Recurring 
costs for porta potties and tents were $4,200. 

Sand Ridge Park. The total park size was 12.96 acres with 10.46 acres of green 
space. The park could host almost all of the events. There were only 100 parking 
stalls at the park, but there were 1,200 parking stall at Roy High School. Use of the 
park would require cooperation from the Weber School District. Fireworks would 
have to be set off in the center of the football stadium. Power and culinary water at 
the park would have to be upgraded. Seating for the fireworks was limited. It would 
be difficult to hear the music for the fireworks. View of the fireworks from the park 
was questionable. The park was not close to the parade route. Improvement costs 
for bathrooms, power, and culinary water were $6,000. Recurring costs for porta 
potties, tents, and portable lighting were $8,200. 

Councilman Tafoya felt the biggest issue was lighting. 

Interim Police Chief Calcut felt visibility was very important. His officers needed to be 
able to see potential problems. During the carnival and Roy Days, extra patrols and 
officers were added to reduce vandalism in the park. He felt there would be traffic and 
parking issues no matter where Roy Days was held. The big issue was lighting and 
public safety. He felt West Park was a good park for public safety. 

Councilman Tafoya asked the Council how they felt about moving all of the Roy Days 
events to one location in an attempt to make the celebration more successful. Most of 
the Roy Days Committee felt it would be better to hold all the events at one park. 

Councilwoman Yeoman felt it would be easier to have everything in one place. When 
the events were split apart it was difficult to know where they were being held. She felt it 
would be easier to have everything in one place. 

Councilman Cordova stated that an obvious issue about holding the events in one place 
was parking, especially at West Park. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 7 
 
 
Councilman Hilton asked if it would be possible to allow parking along 2900 West during 
Roy Days if the event was held at West Park. Councilman Tafoya felt parking could be 
allowed along one side. 

Councilman Tafoya felt parking would be an issue no matter where Roy Days was held. 

Mayor Cragun stated that the curbs along 2900 West were painted red for a reason. 
There were parking problems in that area.  He felt more Roy Days activities should be 
held up town to encourage business there. He wanted to have complete community 
involvement. The parade involved 1900 West. He hoped the City would have its new 
sign up before Roy Days so it could advertise where different events were being held. 
The Council needed to consider the costs. 

Councilman Tafoya stated that it ultimately came down whether to hold all of the events 
at one park or not. The City could not do fireworks at George Wahlen North Park. 

Councilman Cordova pointed out that the parade route ended at George Wahlen North 
Park. Councilman Tafoya said the parade route had been different in the past. People 
attended the parade no matter where it went. 

Councilman Hilton stated that Roy Days could run into weather issues. Some parks 
were more weather friendly than others. He liked the concept of having everything at 
one park. Then families would not be split up. He felt the Council needed to be 
concerned about public safety and costs. He felt West Park was looking more 
appealing. He asked how the development of the Battistone property east of the park 
would affect the park’s ability to host the fireworks. 

Jody Call, Parks and Recreation, and Fire Chief Jason Poulsen both said there was still 
enough room to host the fireworks at West Park. The Fire Department usually set the 
fireworks off in the City’s detention basin just south of the Hooper Water tanks. The new 
housing development would force them to move to the middle of the lacrosse field, but 
there was still enough room for the fallout zone. 

Councilman Hilton felt the City’s money would be better spent if improvements were 
made to a park that could be used multiple times. 

Councilman Tafoya stated that improvements needed to be addressed at every park. 
Mr. Flint said that at some point in the future, the City would have to spend money for 
power and culinary water at North Park.  

Councilman Hilton asked if the improvements at West Park would make it more 
attractive for future baseball tournaments which could generate more income. Travis 
Flint said the improvements would allow for better services for tournaments. People 
would have a more pleasant experience at current tournaments the City hosted. It was a 
good thing to have more power and water available. He didn’t think the improvements 
would attract additional tournaments. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 8 
 
 
Councilwoman Becraft felt three days of trying to park at West Park could be a 
nightmare. 

Councilwoman Yeoman felt the best parks were West Park and Sand Ridge. 

Mayor Cragun stated that using Sand Ridge Park would take a lot of arbitration with the 
school. 

Councilman Cordova stated that the cost of temporary lighting at North Park, Emma 
Russell, and Sand Ridge was pretty high. It was a huge investment to put in permanent 
lighting, but there would be a payback in a few years. 

Councilman Tafoya asked which park Garrett MacArthur, from the Youth Council, liked 
best. Garrett said he liked West Park. 

Councilwoman Yeoman felt the events would get more support if they were held in one 
place. 

Councilman Hilton felt it would be more entertaining to have all of the events at one 
place. Then there would be something to do while waiting for the fireworks.  

Jason Poulsen felt it would be nicer for all of the events to be in the same place for 
parents. The carnival could be running while the fireworks were going. 

Mayor Cragun stated that the City usually got a tremendous crowd for the fireworks. If 
the City moved the rest of the Roy Days events to the same park, the crowd would be 
intensified. The Council needed to consider the people who lived around the park. He 
asked if anyone had talked to the people who lived around West Park. 

Councilman Tafoya agreed there would be traffic problems. It was inherent with the 
area. He lived across the street. Parking was an issue whenever there was an event at 
the park. He didn’t feel three days would make much difference. 

Councilman Cordova asked how difficult it would be to shift the parade route. 
Councilman Tafoya said the parade route could be change to turn on 4400 South 
toward Sand Ridge Park. He didn’t feel it would be a good idea to take the parade 
across the tracks toward West Park. 

Councilwoman Becraft said that when Roy Days was held at Sand Ridge Park the 
parade used to end there. 

Councilman Hilton felt the money would be better spent at West Park because the 
improvements were permanent. There was a concern about parking, but he didn’t feel it 
that big of an issue to park at a church or a school and walk. People could park at 
Midland Elementary or even Winegar’s. He felt Roy Days should be held at West Park. 
He felt there would be issues with the school district at Sand Ridge Park. 

Councilman Tafoya said people could park at the Aquatic Center. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 9 
 
 
Councilwoman Yeoman felt police officers could help with traffic control, especially at 
2900 West 4800 South 

Interim Police Chief Calcut said the City could promote the use of the D&RG Trail to 
access West Park. 

Councilman Hilton felt another source of assistance was CERT. CERT members could 
help control foot traffic. 

Councilwoman Becraft suggested using a private field west of the park for parking. 
Councilman Cordova said that was private, improved property. 

Councilman Tafoya polled the Council. Everyone agreed West Park was the best 
choice. However, Councilwoman Yeoman was concerned about the parking there. 

Councilman Cordova said that came into the discussion feeling West Park was the 
worst location but now felt differently. 

Mayor Cragun asked if West Park would become the permanent place for Roy Days if 
the City put money into permanent improvements. 

Councilman Hilton felt that Roy Days could be moved back and forth as improvements 
were added to North Park. 

Councilman Tafoya stated that the Roy Days committee would proceed with plans to 
hold all Roy Days events at West Park. 

9. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

Andy Blackburn reminded the City Council that the new Police Chief would be sworn in 
at 10:00 a.m. on Monday, March 23rd. He invited the Council members to be there. The 
annual Easter Egg Hunt would be held on Saturday, April 4th, at 10:00 a.m. at Sand 
Ridge Park.  

Mr. Blackburn reported that the economic development committee would be meeting 
with Ogden’s former Mayor Godfrey on March 18th. He would be meeting with Stuart 
Reed from Weber County on March 19th and the new Weber County Commissioner 
about low income housing. 

Mr. Blackburn asked members of the Beautification Committee to stay after the Council 
meeting to review stone and rock options. 

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Kim Dickson, West Haven, stated that for the past 16 months she had been working to 
identify World War II servicemen and women form Weber County so they could be 
recognized on May 8th, which was Victory in Europe Day. She wanted to put a flag in 
front of every home where a serviceman or woman lived at that time. She had done a 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 10 
 
 
lot of research, but didn’t want anyone to be forgotten. If she was successful there 
would be thousands of flags throughout Weber County. She was letting the various City 
Council’s know what was happening as a courtesy. The Boy Scouts and youth councils 
in the communities had been very helpful. She had the names of many of Roy’s soldiers 
and was trying to identify where they had lived. The owners of the homes would be 
given the opportunity to opt out of having a flag. Flags would be put up by 8:00 a.m. on 
May 8th and taken down by 8:00 p.m. During the day communities would be able to see 
where servicemen came from. 

Mayor Cragun asked Amy Mortenson, the City Recorder to include information about 
Ms. Dickson’s effort and contact information on the City’s website. 

Jason Kunzler, 5446 South 4175 West, stated that in December 2014 he filed for an 
initiative petition to Roy City. Since then he had diligently collected signatures for 
citizens of Roy. In the process they helped 200 residents become voters. On 
Wednesday, March 18th, he would be submitting a petition to the City with 1,628 verified 
signatures. They were required to have 1,410. 

Councilman Hilton asked who had prepared the proposed ordinance. Mr. Kunzler said 
Missy Warwood put the ordinance together. There were 80 members in their group – 
Bringing Chickens to Roy. 

Kristie Kyte, 6058 South 2050 West, felt the 1,600 signatures from Roy residents on the 
initiative petition said it all. She was very proud of the people who had signed the 
petition. 

Mayor Cragun said the American process was people putting things together and 
bringing it to the government. 

Councilman Hilton thanked them for their effort and civility. 

11. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

Mayor Cragun wished all the Irish citizens a happy St. Patrick’s Day. 

Mayor Cragun thanked the staff for all of their hard work. The City had very dedicated 
employees. He commended the City Council. The members didn’t always agree, but 
they worked well together. The Council members were working in the best interests of 
the City. 

Mayor Cragun welcomed Garrett MacArthur from the Youth Council. 

Garrett MacArthur reported on youth activities in the community. Track and baseball 
had started for the junior highs and high schools. The World Language Fair would be 
held on Thursday, March 19th, at Roy High School. Elections for student government 
would be starting in a couple of weeks. Cheerleading tryouts would be held the week of 
March 23rd. Roy Junior High would be holding a dance on Friday, March 20th. Rocky 



Roy City Council Minutes 
March 17, 2015 
Page 11 
 
 
Mountain Junior High would be performing the play Joseph and the Amazing 
Technicolor Dream Coat from Thursday, March 19th, through Monday, March 23rd.  
Rocky Mountain Junior High’s basketball team had made it to the playoffs. The 
championship game would be on Friday, March 20th. Sand Ridge Junior High was 
performing the plan Wild, Wild West on March 19th and 20th. Roy High was starting girls’ 
golf. He had asked students if they had any concerns, and so far no one had any. 

Councilwoman Yeoman stated that some Roy youth attended Rocky Mountain Junior 
High and Fremont High School. She felt their accomplishments should be recognized as 
well. 

Councilman Hilton stated that a citizen had asked him a question regarding garbage 
service that he could not answer. The citizen was in the process of relocating due to a 
job opportunity. They left their home, but did not shut off the water. When they tried to 
cancel their garbage service, they were told that they could not cancel the garbage 
without cancelling the water. Cathy Spencer, Management Services Director, stated that 
was correct. It was mainly because Waste Management didn’t want to pick up a 
garbage can only to return it for a new owner a few days later. 

Councilwoman Becraft introduced Belle Courier and Rosalie Beeli, new members of the 
Youth Council. They would be sworn in after the Council meeting. 

10. ADJOURN 

Councilman Hilton moved to adjourn at 7:47 p.m. Councilwoman Becraft 
seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, Cordova, Hilton, Tafoya, and 
Yeoman voted “aye.” The motion carried. 

 

       ________________________________ 
       Willard Cragun 
Attest:       Mayor 

 

__________________________________ 

Amy Mortenson 

Recorder 



 
 

Resolution No. 1071 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Honoring The Roy High School Speech and Debate Team 

for their 2015 Region and State Achievements   
 

 
Whereas, the Roy High School Speech and Debate team was the back-to-back Region Five Champion 
and; 
 
Whereas, the Roy High School Speech and Debate team defeated the reigning champions who had 
won the Region Championship Seventeen years in a row; and  
 
Whereas, the Roy High School Speech and Debate team was also the back-to-back runner up at the 
State Championship and;  
 
Whereas, Halley Brown-Garner was region champion for the second time and will represent the State 
of Utah at Nationals in Florida; and 
 
Whereas, Michael Conn won the State Championship in Original Oratory; and 
 
Whereas, McKayle Bradford and Elizabeth Beeli placed second and will represent Utah at Nationals 
in Florida; and 
 
Whereas, Bryn Zimmerman placed second at State in State in Lincoln Douglas; and 
 
Whereas, Nathan Olney placed third at State in Congressional Debate; and 
 
Whereas, Jennica Willden won the Region Championship in Foreign Extemporaneous; and  
 
Whereas, Sydnee Spencer won the Region Championship in Lincoln Douglas; and 
 
Whereas, the team consisted of: 
 
 Halley Brown-Garner, Emma Baker, Jennica Willden, Heather Rose, Michael Conn, Aleeah 
Martinez, Garrett Baldwin, Patrick Robello, Nate Olney, Ethan Bracken, Karch Denney, Hannah 
Tueller, Leland Grossett, Sydnee Spencer, Bryn Zimmerman, Kira Ledford, Hunter Lytle, Tyler 
Fochtman, Nathan Norlem, Mike Starrett, Ammon Gillins, Shaylee Delgado, Riley Anderton, Kelsie 
Jarvis, Henri Phan, Abigail Horne, Tanah Hislop, Maddie King, Chris Hunter, Tyler Owens, Tyrell 
Wilson, Samantha Johnson, Riley Adams, Jacob Leeds, Samantha Gunderson, Andrew Satterthwaite, 
McKayle Bradford, Jordan Stephens, McLayne Jackson, Sabrina Greenwood and Elizabeth Beeli 
 
Coaches: Gordon Peer and Veronica Garcia  
 
Now, Therefore, Be it resolved that the Roy City Council congratulates the Roy High School Speech 
and Debate team for their tremendous effort and accomplishments and for the honor and acclaim 
brought to themselves, their school and Roy City.  
 
 
Dated this 7th day of April, 2015 
 
 
 
            
       ________________________ 
       Mayor – Willard Cragun  
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Recorder – Amy Mortenson 
 



 
 

Resolution No. 1072  
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Recognizing Briggs Wesley for his  

Extraordinary Efforts to Collect and Donate Food to a Local Food Shelter 
 
 

Whereas, Roy City resident Briggs Wesley heard that there were children in the area that didn’t 
have enough to eat and he wanted help; and 
 
Whereas, Briggs Wesley decided to make a difference in the community by organizing a food 
drive to assist local families in need; and  
 
Whereas, Briggs Wesley and his mother created and distributed a flier throughout the 
community; and 
 
Whereas, Briggs Wesley worked with his school administrators to get his classmates involved; 
and  
 
Whereas, Briggs Wesley implemented an online campaign through social media that resulted in 
several donations; and   
 
Whereas, Briggs Wesley was successful in organizing a local food drive and in collecting and 
donating five truckloads of food to the Youth Futures Shelter Home; and  
 
Whereas, Briggs Wesley and the other volunteers and donors have made a lasting, humanitarian 
impact on the people of Roy City.  
 
Now Therefore, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Mayor and City Council express 
their deep appreciation for Briggs Wesley’s humanitarian service and his tremendous example of 
charity, leadership and concern.  
 
 
Dated this 7th day of April, 2015 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mayor – Willard Cragun  

 
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Recorder – Amy Mortenson 
 



 



Resolution No. 1073 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving a Dialysis Transfer Position 

In the Roy City Fire and Rescue Department  
 

Whereas, in addition to its fire and rescue duties, the Roy City Fire Department responds to 
emergency medical calls; and 
 
Whereas, currently the minimum qualifications for employees responding to emergency medical 
calls are Firefighter II and Advanced EMT certified; and  
 
Whereas, the Fire Department has created a job description specifically for interfacility transfers 
with the minimum certification requirements to be an Advanced EMT or Paramedic; and 
 
Whereas, some of the key functions will be to monitors dialysis patients condition and performs 
A-EMT level skills or higher while transferring patients to and from their Dialysis treatments and 
other duties described in Exhibit “A”; and  
 
Whereas, employees in the Transfer Division will only respond to emergency medical service 
calls and transport individuals that require medical care transfers;  
 
Whereas, employees with Firefighter Certifications can be dedicated to operations duties.  
 
Now Therefore, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Advanced EMT and Paramedic 
position be added to the Roy City Fire Department for the purpose of interfacility transfers.  
 
 
Approved and adopted this 7th day of April, 2015. 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Willard S. Cragun 

Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Mortenson 
City Recorder 
 

Councilwoman Becraft _____ 

Councilman Cordova  _____ 

Councilman Hilton  _____ 

Councilman Tafoya  _____ 

Councilwoman Yeoman _____ 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1074 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving Storm Water Job 

Descriptions 
 

 
WHEREAS, Roy City maintains job descriptions on all employee positions; and 
 
WHEREAS, each job description identifies the supervision received, supervision exercised, 
essential functions, and minimum qualifications for the position; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City uses the job description to determine the appropriate pay range for the 
position; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City uses the job description to advertise for and hire qualified individuals to 
fill open positions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City currently has staff performing the essential functions of the proposed job 
description; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Equipment Operator 1 – Storm 
Water, Equipment Operator II – Storm Water, and Storm Water Foreman job descriptions be created 
and staff currently assigned to the Storm Water Utility be reclassified to the new positions. 
 
 
 
Approved and adopted this 7th day of April 2015. 
 
 

  
Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 

 
 
  
Amy Mortenson, Recorder 

 
 
 
 
Council Members Voting “Aye”                  Council Members Voting “Nay” 

    
 
    
 
    
 
    
 
    
 



























































































Exhibit “A” 
ROY CITY CORPORATION 

Job Description 
 

Title:  Advanced-EMT (Part-Time)   Code:     
Division: EMS   (Transfers)    Effective Date:     03/2015 
Department: Fire & Rescue     Last Revised:       03/2015 
 
GENERAL PURPOSE 
 
The Roy City Fire and Rescue Department EMTs perform a variety of duties related to 
Emergency Medical Services in Roy City and neighboring communities.  This specific 
position will fulfill critical needs for our Transfer Division. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
 
Primary works under the close supervision of the daily Company Officer, in conjunction 
with the Deputy Fire Chiefs, and Fire Chief. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
Monitors Dialysis patient condition and performs A-EMT level skills while transferring 
patients to and from their Dialysis treatments.  Occasionally will transport these same 
patients to and from hospitals if needed. 
 
Prepares and submits a variety of reports pertaining to medical incidents.  Assists in tours 
and instructions to civic groups requesting tours and first aid demos, attends public 
gatherings to insure observance of life safety requirements. 
 
Performs related duties as required or assigned. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATION 
 
1. Education and Experience 
 

A. Graduation from High school or equivalent 
B. Utah Certified Advanced EMT or Paramedic 

 
2. Special Qualifications 
 

A. Must have a current/valid Utah State Drivers License,  
B. Must be AHA Healthcare Provider CPR certified, or equivalent. 
C. ACLS (Advance Cardiac Life Support) and PALS (Pediatric Advanced Life 

Support) will be required within one (1) year of hire date. 
 
 



 
3. Essential Functions, Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
 

Ability to follow detailed verbal or written instructions; perform basic lifting and 
moving techniques; communicate effectively verbally and in writing; perform 
under extreme weather conditions; work eight, twelve, and twenty-four hour duty 
shifts; develop effective working relationship with supervisors, fellow employees 
of Roy City, and the public. 

 
4. Work Environment 
 

Functions of the position may include working in hazardous environments.  
Physical readiness and fitness may be a condition of job retention.  Various levels 
of mental application are required including attention to detail, emotional 
stability, discriminate thinking and creative problem solving   

 
5. Probation 
 

Entry level employees in this job classification will serve in a Training 
Probationary Period, followed by a one (1) year probationary period during which 
job performance will be carefully evaluated. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ROY CITY CORPORATION 

Job Description 
 

Title:  Paramedic  (Part-Time)   Code:     
Division: EMS   (Transfers)    Effective Date:       03/2015 
Department: Fire & Rescue     Last Revised:         03/2015 
 
GENERAL PURPOSE 
 
The Roy City Fire and Rescue Department Paramedics perform a variety of duties related 
to Emergency Medical Services in Roy City and neighboring communities.  This specific 
position will fulfill critical needs for our Transfer Division. 
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
 
Primary works under the close supervision of the daily Company Officer, in conjunction 
with the Deputy Fire Chiefs, and Fire Chief. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
Monitors Dialysis patient condition and performs A-EMT level skills or higher while 
transferring patients to and from their Dialysis treatments.  Occasionally will transport 
these same patients to and from hospitals if needed. 
 
Prepares and submits a variety of reports pertaining to medical incidents.  Assists in tours 
and instructions to civic groups requesting tours and first aid demos, attends public 
gatherings to insure observance of life safety requirements. 
 
Performs related duties as required or assigned. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATION 
 
1. Education and Experience 
 

C. Graduation from High school or equivalent 
D. Utah Certified Paramedic 

 
2. Special Qualifications 
 

D. Must have a current/valid Utah State Drivers License,  
E. Must be AHA Healthcare Provider CPR certified, or equivalent. 
F. ACLS (Advance Cardiac Life Support) certified 
G. PALS (Pediatric Advanced Life Support) certified 

 
 



 
3. Essential Functions, Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 
 

Ability to follow detailed verbal or written instructions; perform basic lifting and 
moving techniques; communicate effectively verbally and in writing; perform 
under extreme weather conditions; work eight, twelve, and twenty-four hour duty 
shifts; develop effective working relationship with supervisors, fellow employees 
of Roy City, and the public. 

 
4. Work Environment 
 

Functions of the position may include working in hazardous environments.  
Physical readiness and fitness may be a condition of job retention.  Various levels 
of mental application are required including attention to detail, emotional 
stability, discriminate thinking and creative problem solving   

 
5. Probation 
 

Entry level employees in this job classification will serve in a Training 
Probationary Period, followed by a one (1) year probationary period during which 
job performance will be carefully evaluated. 

 
 
 



 

Memorandum 

To: Mayor Cragun, and Members of the Roy City Council 

From: Cathy Spencer 

Date: 3/31/2015 

Re: Job Classification 

The Streets, Parks, and Water Divisions have classification for staff that include Equipment Operator 
I, Equipment Operator II, and Foreman.  While each of these positions have many similarities, they also 
have difference specific to the divisions within which they work. 
 
The Street Division not only covers roads within the City, but also the regulation of storm water.  In the 
past few years, federal regulations on storm water has greatly increased.  The City has had to educate 
employees on the regulations and their enforcement, which has resulted in employees becoming 
specialists in this area. 
 
The current staff assigned to our Storm Water Utility have continued to be designated as Street Division 
employees even though they have obtained additional training related to storm sewer.  We propose 
creating Equipment Operator I, Equipment Operator II, and Foreman positions with the storm water 
emphasis.  The positions will continue with the same pay ranges as the other divisions.  The only 
change will be to the specifics of the job descriptions.  The job descriptions are attached for your 
review. 
 
If the positions are approved, we will reclassify individuals currently working in the Storm Water Utility 
from Equipment Operator I – Streets to Equipment Operator I – Storm Water; Equipment Operator II – 
Streets to Equipment Operator II – Storm Water; and Streets Foreman to Storm Water Foreman. 
 

* * * * * 
 

If you have any question with regard to the job descriptions, please give me a call.  Resolution No. 
1074 has been prepared for your consideration. 
 

  











ROY CITY 
Job Description 

 
Title:    Water Foreman     Code:           628 
Division:  Storm Water     Effective Date:      
04/15 
Department:  Public Works     Last Revised:        
04/15 
 
GENERAL PURPOSE 
 
Performs a variety of field supervisory and journey level skilled duties related to the 
construction, installation, maintenance and repair of city storm water and sewer systems. 
Responsible for Phase II Storm Water permitting and testing.  
 
SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
 
Works under general supervision of the Street Superintendent. 
 
SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
 
Provides close general supervision to Equipment Operator I – Storm Water.  
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
Field Supervision: performs as project foreman; receives daily work assignments from the 
supervisor;  delegates work assignments; oversees work quality and assures timely completion of 
assigned projects;  determines needed materials and equipment; calls in needs and coordinates 
efforts with other department divisions;  makes field decisions as needed to remedy problems and 
emergencies;  manages interactions with public;  conducts field training as needed to enhance 
crew efficiency and effectiveness. 
 
Storm Water: Manages the Phase II Storm Water Program, performs testing, monitors storm 
water permitting.  
 
Operates various types of heavy equipment such as six or ten wheel transport trucks, patrol, 
backhoe, rollers and trenching equipment;  performs installation or repair of storm water and 
sewer lines.   
 
Operates a variety of hand tools and small power equipment such as jack hammers, roller, 
compressors, packing machine, gopher, tamper, tapping machine; cleans tools and equipment to 
assure proper working order. 
 
Participates in work zone safety procedures; flags on coming vehicles to protect the public and 
workers; sets up warning signs and signalization equipment. 
 
Assists to monitor division supplies; conducts inventory of parts and equipment; reports results to 
supervisor. 
 
Storm Sewer:  Performs storm sewer water collection system installation, maintenance, and 
repairs; operates a variety of hand or power equipment, including tapping machine, jack hammer, 
compactor, rodding machine, sewer truck, etc. 
 
 



Monitors storm sewer line flow, responsible for the maintenance and cleaning of the city storm 
sewer collection system main lines; inspects storm sewer manholes and storm sewer lines to 
detect leaks or malfunctions; seals joints with cementing compound; opens clogged storm sewer 
lines using various pipe cleaning equipment. 
 
Reads, understands, monitors discharges and enforces phase I and phase II of the Municipal 
Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4), Utah Construction General Permit, Multi-Sector General 
Permit and General Multi-Sector Industrial Storm Water Permit. Inspects construction and 
industrial sites for completeness and compliance of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention plan 
(SWPPP). Inspects MS4’s for Sector P compliance. Issues Notice of Termination for all 
completed construction sites and any other requirements as directed by the Utah Department of 
Environmental Quality, Division of Water Quality. 
 
Identifies all illicit discharges, enforces city storm water codes and policies and follows up on all 
violations. Monitors for any cross connections from sewer to storm sewer lines. 
 
Maintains the Howard Slough, fish pond, all outfalls, catch basin, detention ponds, open ditches 
and the underground storm sewer pipe system. Takes bi-yearly discharge samples of all outfalls, 
and fish pond. Reports any violations found. Documents all reportable spills. Quarterly inspects 
shop area, documents inspections, and reports any illicit discharges. Mows and sprays City 
owned property, detention basins, fish pond, Howard slough, road sides, open ditches, park strips 
and walking trail. 
 
Contacts residents on storm sewer issues, to include yard flooding, home flooding, plugged 
pipes, tree removal, tree root problems. Responds to all sump pump and flooding calls of streets, 
homes, businesses and catch basins. Responds to calls from businesses requesting advice on 
help or about flooding issues in parking lots, buildings, and outlying areas. Inspects, issues and 
enforces sump pump permits. Supervises installation of storm sewer and sump pump pipe lines 
as needed. Responds to residents calling with questions about any storm water concerns.  
 
Works with Pro-Pipe when cleaning and maintaining storm sewer system in the City. Calls out 
Pro-Pipe as needed for problems with the storm sewer system. 
 
Works with Division of Natural Resources with the stocking and other issues at the Meadow 
Creek Pond. Supervises the annual Youth Fishing Club, held at the Meadow Creek Pond. Helps 
the fishing club volunteers as needed. Maintains all sidewalks, walking paths and parking lots at 
Meadow Creek Pond. Performs snow removal as required. 
 
Attend monthly Weber County Storm Water Coalition meetings, stays abreast of changes to the 
various storm water permits. Participates in the coalition’s annual ‘Water Fair’. 
 
Attends quarterly Hill Air force Base Rehabilitation Advisory Board meetings. Stays abreast of 
updated information about the underground contamination that is within the city boundaries. 
 
Supervises inmates from the Weber County Community Service program. Coordinates the work 
they will perform. 
 
Performs related duties as required. 
 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 

1. Education and Experience: 
a. Graduation from high school; plus level "IV" Water Distribution Operator 

Certification and level “III” sewer certification;  AND 
b. Heavy equipment operation certified; AND 
c. Six (6) years experience in construction, maintenance or repair of water 



distribution       systems;  OR 
d. An equivalent combination of education and experience. 

 
2. Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities: 

 
Considerable knowledge of  Storm Water Phase II program, operating basic manual 
and power tools;  the standard practices, methods, materials and tools necessary for pipe 
line construction and repair activities; pipe fitting procedures, pipe classifications and 
type;  the occupational hazards and safety precautions of trench work construction and 
pipeline maintenance work; hazards common to heavy equipment operation; drain 
system construction methods etc.; water supply and distribution systems; construction 
requirements for water distribution and pumping systems;  hazards associated with water 
treatment chemicals;  sewer line chemical cleaning procedures and associated hazards;  
state or federal regulations governing installation and maintenance of water systems;  
water quality laws; interpersonal communication skills.   
 
Working knowledge of principles of supervision and worker motivation. 
 
Ability to operate heavy equipment of various kinds under varying conditions;  make 
minor repairs on assigned vehicles, perform heavy physical labor; develop and maintain 
effective working relationships with co-workers, elected officials, local agencies and the 
general public; communicate effectively, both verbally and in writing;   work from 
blueprints;  tolerate weather extremes in the work environment;  ability to perform basic 
mathematical computations in reading and using various meters, gauges and related 
devices. 

 
3. Special Qualifications: 

 
Must possess a level "IV" Water System Operator certification and a level “III” sewer 
certification.  Must possess a Utah State Registered Storm Water Inspector certification. 
Must be a certified flagger. Must possess a valid commercial driver’s license.  Must be 
able to lift 50-75 pounds.  Must be willing to work on-call duty and 24 hour standby. 

 
4. Work Environment: 

 
Tasks require variety of physical activities, generally involving muscular strain, related to 
walking, standing, stooping, sitting, reaching.  Talking, hearing and seeing essential to 
performing required job functions.   Common eye, hand, finger dexterity exist.  Mental 
application utilizes memory for details, verbal instructions, emotional stability and 
discriminating thinking.  Daily local travel required in normal course of job performance.  



RESOLUTION NO. 1074 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving Storm Water 

Job Descriptions 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City maintains job descriptions on all employee positions; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, each job description identifies the supervision received, 

supervision exercises, essential functions, and minimum 
qualifications for the position; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City uses the job description to determine the appropriate 

pay range for the position; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City uses the job description to advertise for and hire 

qualified individuals to fill open positions; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City currently has staff performing the essential functions 

of the proposed job description;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Equipment 

Operator 1 – Storm Water, Equipment Operator II – Storm Water, and 
Storm Water Foreman job descriptions be created and staff currently 
assigned to the Storm Water Utility be reclassified to the new 
positions. 

 
Approved and adopted this 7th day of April 2015. 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Mortenson, Recorder 
 
 
Council Members Voting “Aye”   Council Members Voting “Nay” 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 


	April 7, 2015 City Council Packet
	April 7, 2015 City Council Packet
	April 7, 2015 City Council Agenda
	March 17, 2015 City Council Minutes
	Resolution 1071 Honoring Roy High Debate Team
	Resolution No 1072
	Resolution 1073
	Transfer Job Descriptions Exhibit A
	B. Utah Certified Advanced EMT or Paramedic

	D. Utah Certified Paramedic
	RESOLUTION NO.1074docx
	Resolution No. 1074 - A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving Storm Water Job Descriptions
	Contract Agreement Roy City Fire Station 31 Re Roof Project


	ApproveStormWaterJobDescriptions
	Memo on Job Descriptions
	Equipment Operator i - Storm Sewer
	Equipment Operator II - Storm Sewer
	Storm Water Foreman



